

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING held 3 November 2022
7.30pm at 7 Fry Lane Forest Range

Present

Evelyn Golding (Chair), Doug Gillott (Secretary), Kay Stafford, Margaret Fry, Chris Stafford, Evelyn Hay, Peter Stafford, Irene Filsell, Jo Shaw

Apologies

Susette Peterson, Cam Stafford

Previous Minutes

Previous Minutes – corrections:

1.

Otherwise Minutes true and correct – Kay/Chris – Carried

Business Arising

1. Nil

Correspondence

1. Notification of Magill heritage walk. Circulate to members.
2. Invitation to Lobethal Museum book launch for 2 on 27 Nov.
3. History Council SA AGM invite (for 2 Nov)
4. History Council eNewsletter & AGM notice

Finance

1. The current bank balance is \$9,330.79.
2. Book sales banked to date total \$3,030.00.
3. History Day net proceeds banked was \$150.95.
4. Payments made since last meeting was for the laptop for \$1,848.00 which has been presented at the bank.
5. Total members 40 (includes 13 life members)

Accepted Susette by proxy/Margaret – carried.

Projects

1. Lobethal Book Launch – two or not? Irene, Kay and Cam Stafford expressed interest in attending.
2. Burnside History offered to do a personalised walking tour of the Magill heritage trail. Talk to Jo if interested in doing this. Brochure is available on line at [Historical Walks | Burnside Historical Society \(burnsidehistory.org.au\)](http://www.burnsidehistory.org.au)
3. Report on Heritage Day – inclement weather didn't help, Cricket Club did well, Community group with ice cream not so much. Books sold well, did ok with other food. Distributed the laminated photos of the people in the book.
4. End of year function. Discussed and decided on the Bedford Hotel at Woodside. Thursday 1 Dec, at 18:30 hr is the preferred timing. Historically themed gift. Doug to book. Backup is District Hotel Nairne.

Meetings <http://historymeetings.wordpress.com/>

All Welcome

Local History website <http://historylfr.wordpress.com/>

Follow us on Facebook at <http://www.facebook.com/LenswoodForestRangeLocalHistory>

Review the Oral histories at <http://historylfr.wordpress.com/families/oral-histories/>

Email us via SecretaryFRLHG@gmail.com | TreasurerFRLHG@gmail.com

The Forest Range and Lenswood History Group Inc.

Page 1 of 2

5. Significant heritage sites suggestions were added to the significant sites list on Google Drive. The map to be prepared to the next stage based on places where you can stop - Doug.
6. An idea was presented about recording older sayings and idioms that are going out of usage. To consider for further definition next year.
7. Renaming Cock Wash Ck to Blackwood Ck, Peter still has this on his list to do. Renaming ceremony, themed around “up the creek disasters” in the district.
8. Data entry demonstration by Jo.

Other business

1. Sally McLean has produced a book on the Hewlett-Collins family trees. She has donated a book to the FR&LHG.

Next meeting

Thursday 2 Feb 22, at Forest Range Hall

Meetings <http://historymeetings.wordpress.com/> **All Welcome**

Local History website <http://historylfr.wordpress.com/>

Follow us on Facebook at <http://www.facebook.com/LenswoodForestRangeLocalHistory>

Review the Oral histories at <http://historylfr.wordpress.com/families/oral-histories/>

Email us via SecretaryFRLHG@gmail.com | TreasurerFRLHG@gmail.com

The Forest Range and Lenswood History Group Inc.